
1

Umeaku, Marilyn CTR (PHMSA)

From: Coyle, Keith J. <KCoyle@babstcalland.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 12, 2023 2:47 PM
To: Burrough, Robert (PHMSA)
Cc: St. Peter, Joseph (PHMSA); Eggerding, Matthew
Subject: Equitrans Midstream Corporation, Request for Informal Consultation, CPF No. 1-2023-053-NOPSO
Attachments: Equitrans Midstream Corporation, Informal Consultation Request CPF No 1-2023-053-

NOPSO(15111094.1).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links 
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Mr. Burrough— 
 
Attached please find a request for an informal consultation that I am filing on behalf of my client in the above‐captioned 
proceeding.  If you have any problems accessing the attachment, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.   
 
We look forward to working you in this matter.   
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Keith J. Coyle 
Counsel for Mountain Valley Pipeline, LLC 
 
 

Keith J. Coyle 
Attorney at Law 
kcoyle@babstcalland.com 

     M    m      m  
B  

 

505 9th Street NW, Suite 602 
Washington, DC 20004 
O 202.853.3455 
D 202.853.3460 
C 202.774.7159 
F 202.853.3470 
www.babstcalland.com 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain confidential 
information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender. Please destroy the original transmission and its 
attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you, Babst, Calland, Clements & Zomnir, P.C. 
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Via email to:  robert.burrough@dot.gov  
 
August 12, 2023 
 
Mr. Robert Burrough  
Director, Eastern Region Office 
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration  
840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300  
West Trenton, New Jersey 08628 
 
Re: Equitrans Midstream Corporation, CPF No. 1-2023-053-NOPSO  
 
Mr. Burrough: 
 

On August 11, 2023, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) 

issued a Notice of Proposed Safety Order (NOPSO) to Equitrans Midstream Corporation in the 

above-captioned matter.  The NOPSO pertains to the Mountain Valley Pipeline, which is owned 

by Mountain Valley Pipeline, LLC, a joint venture of several entities.  An affiliate of Equitrans 

Midstream serves as the operator of Mountain Valley.  Pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 190.239(b)(2), 

Mountain Valley respectfully requests an informal consultation with PHMSA to discuss the 

proposed safety order.   

 

In the event the informal consultation does not result in a consent agreement between Mountain 

Valley and PHMSA, Mountain Valley reserves the right to request a hearing pursuant to 49 

C.F.R. § 190.239(b)(2) and (3).  This request is timely filed pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 

190.239(b)(1). 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 Mountain Valley Pipeline, LLC 

 by and through its operator,   

EQM Gathering Opco, LLC 

 

 

By: 

 

Matthew Eggerding 
       Deputy General Counsel  
 
Cc: Joseph St. Peter, Attorney-Advisor, PHMSA 
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Umeaku, Marilyn CTR (PHMSA)

From: Eggerding, Matthew <MEggerding@equitransmidstream.com>
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 5:37 PM
To: St. Peter, Joseph (PHMSA)
Subject: RE: discussion w/ PHMSA 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links 
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Hi Joe.  Tuesday doesn’t work for our team.  I’m currently polling our team for availability Wednesday/Thursday.  I’m 
waiting on one person.  When I hear from him, I’ll follow up with you. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Matt 
 
Matthew Eggerding 
Deputy General Counsel, Environmental & Regulatory Affairs 
Equitrans Midstream Corporation 
2200 Energy Drive 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 
Direct: (412) 553‐5786 
Mobile: (412) 997‐5227 
meggerding@equitransmidstream.com 
 
 
 
 
 

From: St. Peter, Joseph (PHMSA) <joseph.st.peter@dot.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 9:08 AM 
To: Eggerding, Matthew <MEggerding@equitransmidstream.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] discussion w/ PHMSA  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Equitrans. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it to be suspicious, please report it using the Report Message ‐> 
Phishing button in the Outlook desktop or mobile application. 

Good morning Matt – We’ve identified Tuesday 8/1 from 1:30 pm to 2:30 pm eastern as a potential good window on 
Eastern Region’s end to have the follow‐up call with your team. Please let me know if that works, and if so, I can send 
you a Teams invite to share.  If not also just let us know if there are alternate times you can accommodate.  Thank you, 
Joe 
 
 
 
Joseph St. Peter 
Attorney Advisor 
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US Department of Transportation 
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration 
Office of Chief Counsel (Pipeline Safety (PHC-20)) 
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Washington, DC, 20590 
Mobile: (405) 820-7264 
joseph.st.peter@dot.gov 
 
PHMSA Home | LinkedIn | Twitter | HAZMAT | OPS  
 

        
 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL:  This e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential, intended only for the 
named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, attorney work product or otherwise 
legally protected.  If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please immediately notify 
me and permanently delete this e-mail message and any attachments from your workstation and/or network mail system. 
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Umeaku, Marilyn CTR (PHMSA)

From: Eggerding, Matthew <MEggerding@equitransmidstream.com>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 8:54 AM
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
 
Morning, Joe.  I heard from our final team member.  We are good to meet Wednesday or Thursday of this week.   
 
‐Matt  
 

From: Eggerding, Matthew  
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 5:37 PM 
To: 'St. Peter, Joseph (PHMSA)' <joseph.st.peter@dot.gov> 
Subject: RE: discussion w/ PHMSA  
 
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
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 4:57 PM
To: Lyons, Jacob
Cc: Klesin, Joseph (PHMSA); Butler, John; Burrough, Robert (PHMSA); Small, Barry (PHMSA); St. Peter, 

Joseph (PHMSA); Eggerding, Matthew
Subject: Re: MVP weekly update - Consent Agreement 1-2023-053-NOPSO
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not 
click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
Thanks, Jake. 
 
Joe K.— 
 
We will provide a specific response timeline as to the outstanding items on Monday. 
 
Joe S.— 
 
Please let us know a proposed time for the follow-up call that we discussed this afternoon. 
 
Best, 
Keith 
 
Keith J. Coyle 
Shareholder 
Babst Calland 
505 9th Street, NW, Suite 602 
Washington, DC 20004 
Office 202-853-3460 
Cell 202-774-7159 
 
On Nov 24, 2023, at 4:44 PM, Lyons, Jacob <JLyons@equitransmidstream.com> wrote: 
 
 
 
ATTENTION: Email sent from outside Babst Calland. 
 
 
 
Joe, 
I began working through your list.  I created a new folder on BOX to organize the items you asked for 
as they pertain to the consent agreement 
(b) (4)
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ome of the items you asked for are new 
and others you have asked for and received the information in the past. 
 
 
  *   Identification of vendor used for each caliper tool run added to spreadsheet 

 
  *   Copies of ALL vendor provided run reports to date, including initial, re-runs and final reports for 
each test section. 

  *   Copies of ALL field assessment dig packages to date with locations, assessment photos, 
identification and qualification of assessment personnel and calibration records for assessment tools 
utilized, along with copies of applicable MVP integrity assessment SOPs.  Working on should be 
available next week 
  *   Copies of ALL associated field repair records to date including locations, photos, identification 
and qualification of field repair personnel, method of repair, replacement pipe/sleeve material 
properties records, pre-tested pipe hydrotest records, coating and calibration records for inspection 
tools utilized, along with copies of applicable MVP repair SOPs.  Working on should be available next 
week 
  *   Since majority of standards and specifications have migrated out of the portal 
     *   A complete copy of MVP Construction Standard 10.2 including ALL addendums 

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)
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     *   A complete copy of MVP Corrosion Control Construction Standard 10.4 including ALL 
addendums 

     *   Copies of contractor contract specifications for Precision and Price Gregory for all applicable 
spreads, aka scope of work (SOW), which generally refer to procedures and/or required specifications 
applied in addition to MVP’s Construction Standards 
 
 
Jacob Lyons 
Manager Pipeline Safety and Compliance 
Equitrans Midstream 
2200 Energy Drive 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 
Cell: 412-295-3962  Office: 412-553-7870 
Pronouns: He | Him | His 
 
From: Klesin, Joseph (PHMSA) <joseph.klesin@dot.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 8:57 AM 
To: Lyons, Jacob <JLyons@equitransmidstream.com>; Butler, John 
<JButler@equitransmidstream.com> 
Cc: Burrough, Robert (PHMSA) <robert.burrough@dot.gov>; Small, Barry (PHMSA) 
<barry.small@dot.gov>; St. Peter, Joseph (PHMSA) <joseph.st.peter@dot.gov>; Coyle, Keith J. 
<KCoyle@babstcalland.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MVP weekly update - Consent Agreement 1-2023-053-NOPSO 
Importance: High 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Equitrans. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it to be suspicious, please 
report it using the Report Message -> Phishing button in the Outlook desktop or mobile application. 
Jake, 
 
In response, requesting that the following be provided immediately: 
 
 
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
utilized, along with copies of applicable MVP integrity assessment SOPs 
  *   Copies of ALL associated field repair records to date including locations, photos, identification 
and qualification of field repair personnel, method of repair, replacement pipe/sleeve material 
properties records, pre-tested pipe hydrotest records, coating and calibration records for inspection 
tools utilized, along with copies of applicable MVP repair SOPs. 
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
 
 
Joseph F. Klesin 
Project Manager – Eastern Region 
 
US Department of Transportation 
Pipeline & Hazardous Materials Safety Administration 
840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300, West Trenton, NJ 08628 
Office: 202-570-3143 ◊ Mobile: 202.570.3143 
 
PHMSA Home<https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/> | 
LinkedIn<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com
%2Fcompany%2Fpipeline-and-hazardous-materials-safety-
administration%2F&data=05%7C01%7Crobert.burrough%40dot.gov%7C5d272147ec554d23824b08d
bed3840fc%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638364598104403287%7CUnk
nown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI
6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cwS12GWu72OE3xrRhekoSpzoQVHvHzwY1Pm6ESfMWlQ
%3D&reserved=0> | 
Twitter<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Finte
nt%2Ftweet%3Ftext%3DWorking%2520with%2520PHMSA%2520%257C%2520PHMSA%26url%3D
https%253A%252F%252Fwww.phmsa.dot.gov%252Fabout-phmsa%252Fworking-
phmsa%2523.XpSGZOQ8hVI.twitter%26related%3D&data=05%7C01%7Crobert.burrough%40dot.go
v%7C5d272147ec554d23824b08dbed3840fc%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%
7C638364598104403287%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2lu
MzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=J5%2BiE97R7M8iHTBK
dgh20JhoicvYmY2frY2x9YA9k%2BE%3D&reserved=0> | 
HAZMAT<https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/about-phmsa/offices/office-hazardous-materials-safety> | 
OPS<https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/about-phmsa/offices/office-pipeline-safety> 
 
<https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/safety-awareness/811-day> 
<image001.jpg> 
      
<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transportation.gov%2
Fcheck-the-
box&data=05%7C01%7Crobert.burrough%40dot.gov%7C5d272147ec554d23824b08dbed3840fc%7C
c4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638364598104403287%7CUnknown%7CTWF
pbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C
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3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=izBYfy8SYpp9FeEZLlSe%2FMzu1XWvWkjt0emstx1UnVc%3D&reserved=
0> 
<image002.png> 
 
 
 
 
 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL:  This e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential, intended 
only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or 
otherwise legally protected.  If you have received this message in error, or are not the named 
recipient(s), please immediately notify me and permanently delete this e-mail message and any 
attachments from your workstation and/or network mail system. 
 
From: Lyons, Jacob 
<JLyons@equitransmidstream.com<mailto:JLyons@equitransmidstream.com>> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 4:41 PM 
To: Klesin, Joseph (PHMSA) <joseph.klesin@dot.gov<mailto:joseph.klesin@dot.gov>>; Butler, John 
<JButler@equitransmidstream.com<mailto:JButler@equitransmidstream.com>> 
Cc: Burrough, Robert (PHMSA) <robert.burrough@dot.gov<mailto:robert.burrough@dot.gov>>; 
Small, Barry (PHMSA) <barry.small@dot.gov<mailto:barry.small@dot.gov>>; St. Peter, Joseph 
(PHMSA) <joseph.st.peter@dot.gov<mailto:joseph.st.peter@dot.gov>>; Coyle, Keith J. 
<KCoyle@babstcalland.com<mailto:KCoyle@babstcalland.com>> 
Subject: RE: MVP weekly update - Consent Agreement 1-2023-053-NOPSO 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not 
click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Joe, 
Working through your requested items.  I have three emails attached that contain the DCVG and 
Caliper reports for the NOPSO.  I have also created a location on BOX 

 that will house two spreadsheets.  One sheet 
contains a caliper tool run schedule and the other sheet contains the anomalies found on the reports 
for each run.  The anomaly spreadsheet will be updated once a week (Friday) to give new information 
as we are collecting it.  Since tomorrow is a holiday, my plan is to start next Friday.  The schedule will 
also be updated as new information is provided.  If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
Jake 
 
 
 

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
 
From: Klesin, Joseph (PHMSA) <joseph.klesin@dot.gov<mailto:joseph.klesin@dot.gov>> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:14 PM 
To: Lyons, Jacob <JLyons@equitransmidstream.com<mailto:JLyons@equitransmidstream.com>>; 
Butler, John <JButler@equitransmidstream.com<mailto:JButler@equitransmidstream.com>> 
Cc: Burrough, Robert (PHMSA) <robert.burrough@dot.gov<mailto:robert.burrough@dot.gov>>; 
Small, Barry (PHMSA) <barry.small@dot.gov<mailto:barry.small@dot.gov>>; St. Peter, Joseph 
(PHMSA) <joseph.st.peter@dot.gov<mailto:joseph.st.peter@dot.gov>>; Klesin, Joseph (PHMSA) 
<joseph.klesin@dot.gov<mailto:joseph.klesin@dot.gov>> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] MVP weekly update - Consent Agreement 1-2023-053-NOPSO 
 
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
 
Per today’s discussion, including an inquiry on the status of caliper tool runs to date, I’m compelled to 
remind MVP of the consent agreement under 1-2023-053-NOPSO, specifically Corrective Measure 
Sections 14, 15, 16 and 19. 
 
In response to the update acknowledging that 5 caliper runs have been completed to date with some 
remediation completed and/or scheduled – PHMSA ER is requesting that the following be provided 
and also included as part of the ongoing weekly updates in written form: 
 
 
  *   Identification of all caliper tool run segments completed to date 
 
     *   Copy of caliper tool run reports within 15 days as required under Paragraph 19A 
     *   Summary of findings and actionable items for each segment (Paragraphs 15 and 19A) 
     *   RWP including specific locations and scheduling (Paragraphs 15 and 19A) 
     *   Preliminary schedule for remaining caliper tool run segments 
 
 
  *   Identification of all DCVG surveys completed to date 
 
     *   Copy of DCVG survey reports (reports required to the Director within 15 days of completion 
under Paragraph 14) 
     *   Summary of findings and actionable items for each survey region (See Paragraphs 15 and 16) 
     *   RWP including schedule for excavation of actionable items and/or validation digs  (See 
Paragraphs 15 and 16) 
 
 
 
Thank you. 
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
Office: 609.771.7819 ◊ Mobile: 202.570.3143 
 
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
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In response, requesting that the following be provided immediately: 
 

 Identification of vendor used for each caliper tool run added to spreadsheet 

 Copies of ALL vendor provided run reports to date, including initial, re‐runs and final reports for each test 
section. 

 Copies of ALL field assessment dig packages to date with locations, assessment photos, identification and 
qualification of assessment personnel and calibration records for assessment tools utilized, along with copies of 
applicable MVP integrity assessment SOPs 

 Copies of ALL associated field repair records to date including locations, photos, identification and qualification 
of field repair personnel, method of repair, replacement pipe/sleeve material properties records, pre‐tested 
pipe hydrotest records, coating and calibration records for inspection tools utilized, along with copies of 
applicable MVP repair SOPs.  

 Since majority of standards and specifications have migrated out of the portal  
o A complete copy of MVP Construction Standard 10.2 including ALL addendums 
o A complete copy of MVP Corrosion Control Construction Standard 10.4 including ALL addendums 
o Copies of contractor contract specifications for Precision and Price Gregory for all applicable spreads, 

aka scope of work (SOW), which generally refer to procedures and/or required specifications applied in 
addition to MVP’s Construction Standards 

 
 

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
named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise legally protected.  If 
you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please immediately notify me and permanently 
delete this e-mail message and any attachments from your workstation and/or network mail system. 
 

From: Lyons, Jacob <JLyons@equitransmidstream.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 4:41 PM 
To: Klesin, Joseph (PHMSA) <joseph.klesin@dot.gov>; Butler, John <JButler@equitransmidstream.com> 
Cc: Burrough, Robert (PHMSA) <robert.burrough@dot.gov>; Small, Barry (PHMSA) <barry.small@dot.gov>; St. Peter, 
Joseph (PHMSA) <joseph.st.peter@dot.gov>; Coyle, Keith J. <KCoyle@babstcalland.com> 
Subject: RE: MVP weekly update ‐ Consent Agreement 1‐2023‐053‐NOPSO 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links 
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Joe, 
Working through your requested items.  I have three emails attached that contain the DCVG and Caliper reports for the 
NOPSO.  I have also created a location on BOX  ) that will house 
two spreadsheets.  One sheet contains a caliper tool run schedule and the other sheet contains the anomalies found on 
the reports for each run.  The anomaly spreadsheet will be updated once a week (Friday) to give new information as we 
are collecting it.  Since tomorrow is a holiday, my plan is to start next Friday.  The schedule will also be updated as new 
information is provided.  If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
Jake 
 
 
 
Jacob Lyons 
Manager Pipeline Safety and Compliance  
Equitrans Midstream  
2200 Energy Drive 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 
Cell: 412-295-3962  Office: 412-553-7870 
Pronouns: He | Him | His 
 

From: Klesin, Joseph (PHMSA) <joseph.klesin@dot.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:14 PM 
To: Lyons, Jacob <JLyons@equitransmidstream.com>; Butler, John <JButler@equitransmidstream.com> 
Cc: Burrough, Robert (PHMSA) <robert.burrough@dot.gov>; Small, Barry (PHMSA) <barry.small@dot.gov>; St. Peter, 
Joseph (PHMSA) <joseph.st.peter@dot.gov>; Klesin, Joseph (PHMSA) <joseph.klesin@dot.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] MVP weekly update ‐ Consent Agreement 1‐2023‐053‐NOPSO 
 

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
 
Per today’s discussion, including an inquiry on the status of caliper tool runs to date, I’m compelled to remind MVP of 
the consent agreement under 1‐2023‐053‐NOPSO, specifically Corrective Measure Sections 14, 15, 16 and 19.   
 
In response to the update acknowledging that 5 caliper runs have been completed to date with some remediation 
completed and/or scheduled – PHMSA ER is requesting that the following be provided and also included as part of the 
ongoing weekly updates in written form: 
 

 Identification of all caliper tool run segments completed to date  
o Copy of caliper tool run reports within 15 days as required under Paragraph 19A 
o Summary of findings and actionable items for each segment (Paragraphs 15 and 19A) 
o RWP including specific locations and scheduling (Paragraphs 15 and 19A) 
o Preliminary schedule for remaining caliper tool run segments 

 

 Identification of all DCVG surveys completed to date 
o Copy of DCVG survey reports (reports required to the Director within 15 days of completion under 

Paragraph 14) 
o Summary of findings and actionable items for each survey region (See Paragraphs 15 and 16) 

(b) (4)
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o RWP including schedule for excavation of actionable items and/or validation digs  (See Paragraphs 15 
and 16) 

 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

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

Subject: Proposed PHMSA and Equitrans meeting 
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Wed 8/2/2023 10:00 AM
End: Wed 8/2/2023 11:00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: St. Peter, Joseph (PHMSA)
Required AttendeesEggerding, Matthew; Burrough, Robert (PHMSA); St. Peter, Joseph (PHMSA)

 
________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
Click here to join the meeting  

Meeting ID: 
Passcode: 
Download Teams | Join on the web 

Or call in (audio only)  
  United States, Spokane  

Phone Conference ID: 
Find a local number | Reset PIN  

     M    m      m  

 
The United States Department of Transportation  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







2

     M    m      m  

 
The United States Department of Transportation  

Learn More | Help | Meeting options  

________________________________________________________________________________  
 





2

I began working through your list.  I created a new folder on BOX to organize the items you asked for as they pertain to 
the consent agreement   Some of the items you asked for are 
new and others you have asked for and received the information in the past.  
 

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
applicable MVP integrity assessment SOPs.  Working on should be available next week 

 Copies of ALL associated field repair records to date including locations, photos, identification and qualification 
of field repair personnel, method of repair, replacement pipe/sleeve material properties records, pre‐tested 
pipe hydrotest records, coating and calibration records for inspection tools utilized, along with copies of 
applicable MVP repair SOPs.  Working on should be available next week 

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
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 8:57 AM 
To: Lyons, Jacob <JLyons@equitransmidstream.com>; Butler, John <JButler@equitransmidstream.com> 
Cc: Burrough, Robert (PHMSA) <robert.burrough@dot.gov>; Small, Barry (PHMSA) <barry.small@dot.gov>; St. Peter, 
Joseph (PHMSA) <joseph.st.peter@dot.gov>; Coyle, Keith J. <KCoyle@babstcalland.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MVP weekly update ‐ Consent Agreement 1‐2023‐053‐NOPSO 
Importance: High 
 

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
NOPSO.  I have also created a location on BOX (  that will house 
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
Subject: Accepted: Proposed PHMSA and Equitrans meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




